
From:                              Jason Kenny
Sent:                               08 February 2017 14:23
To:                                   National Planning Framework
Subject:                          250,000 Nurses and Teachers
 

Hi all,
 

The wages and pensions of public sector workers is currently bankrupting our state and this will only get

worse over time as more people age etc.

 

Schools are only open 9-3 daily and closed the majority of the time.

 

We need to consider schools opened 9-2 and 2-7 or 3.5 day school weeks with two rotations to effectively

fit two schools into one school on a 12 month cycle.

 
We need consider firing all nurses and reducing their work week to 3.5 days and paying tax free incomes as

private sector workers to resolve health care including the adaptation of technology for patient records and
work flow management.

 
Its for this reason that 1.6m homes to be built in the next half decade need to be rent controlled and linked to

wages as automation decreases work opportunity.

 

The Government should purchase the lands, the private sector build the homes, the Government own the

homes and lease holders get an unfurnished home to lease for 1-60 years which is managed by the private
sector to collect this as a new taxation stream in the future of work.

 

Regards 

 


